
RFP 2017-0024 Secondary Employment Scheduling System 

Question and Answer 

 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
         (like,from India or Canada) 
 

Answer: We require 24/7 support, I will defer to IP in terms of configurations and 
what they will allow for access outside the country. 

Security:  

o All data must remain in the continental United States 
o Ownership of all data remains with COP 
o Data should be encrypted at rest and in transit.  

 Network: 

o Adhere to latest best industry practices. 
o Assure integrity of City Computer network is sustained always. 
o Assure there will be no degradation in performance of city computer network 

due to their System or design.  

Server: 

o Virtualization is not Mandatory, but is preferred. 
o Solutions utilizing Industry standard component solutions are preferred 

(Microsoft IIS, Microsoft SQL Server) 

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 

Answer: Trainings and upgrades would need to be done on-site during regular 
business hours, as well as high level account review with Directors and Chiefs. So yes, 
they would need to be here. Reference response to #1. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
        (like, from India or Canada) 
 

Answer: Reference response to #1. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 

Answer: Per RFP, hard copy and electronic submission. 



5. In reference to page 10, Number 6.  Capability to work with electronic payments per 
addendum.  

 Does the City currently accept electronic payment?  

Answer: Yes, the City accepts electronic payment. 

Is the City requesting that we act as an intermediary for electronic payments? 

Answer: No. 

6. In the RFP for a Secondary Employment System and Management Services, there are 
requirements for administering the billing process by sending out invoices and accepting 
payments.  Would the City accept bids for products that help to produce the invoices, but don’t 
offer the service of contacting the secondary employer, don’t send out the invoices, and don’t 
accept payments?  The solution we would bid would simply track the Police Officer’s time 
worked for the secondary employer, and then be capable of generating an invoice based on 
that work.  It could also be used for rostering and vacation bidding for the rest of the Police 
Force.  Please advise. 

Answer: No, the City will not be accepting bids like this. 

7. Under section 4.3, Service Provider Requirements, Item no. 3 states that the service provider 
must provide after-hours service on evenings, weekends, & holidays. Would this require a live 
phone operator to be available at all times or would a voice-mail system or equivalent be 
acceptable? 

Answer: Requires someone live because they may have to make adjustments, 
notifications and/or answer thins quickly. 

8. How many hours of secondary employment were worked by your officers in 2016 and 2015? 

Answer: In 2015 officers were scheduled for 199,933 hours and completed 196,853. In 
2016 officers were scheduled for 191,949 hours and completed 186,660 hrs. 

9. I would like to ask a clarification question relating to the number 6 requirement found on 
page 10 of the RFP.   

It states "Capability to work with electronic payments per addendum."   We are unable to find 
any addendum relating to electronic payments. Is the addendum available so we may review 
the requirements?   

Answer: "addendum" used here would mean that if the City desires to use electronic 
in the future after the contract is signed, an amendment to the contract (or "Addendum") can 
be made in order to do so. 

 


